



December 13th, 2011

MET Laboratories, Inc.
914 West Patapsco Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21230

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR OPEN ROAD QUICKVU WIRELESS BACKUP
CAMERA ORQV1100 FCC ID# A6M-TRORQV1100MON

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under sections 0.457 and 0.459 of CFR 47. We have requested that the schematics, BOMs, theory of operation, layout plots, and block diagrams, required to be submitted with this application be permanently withheld from public review.

The reason we are requesting confidentiality is that the above documents are company proprietary information that could never get into the possession of our competition.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "D. Mitchel Hanks", is located below the "Sincerely," text.

D. Mitchel Hanks
Owner
Trail Ridge Technologies, LLC